JAVNO PREDUZECGE ELEKTROPRIVREDA SRBIJE, BEOGRAD "
Carice Milice 2
Number: 1836/10-14 ERNC

Belgrade, {1 -07- 2014

Subject: additional clarifications no. 4 in accordance with Article 63 paragraph 3 of Public
Procurement Law ("Official Gazette of the Republic of Serbia" number 124/12) in an open public
procurement procedure for the procurement of goods with the services “Information System to
Support the Sale of Electricity*, PP number 31/14/DIKT, for which Invitation to Tender was
published on Public Procurement Portal on 20.06.2014.

Five and more days prior to expiry date foreseen for submission of tenders in subject public
procurement procedure, interested party has submitted to the Employer via e-mail request for
additional information, i.e. clarifications, regarding which the Employer, i.e. Public Procurement
Committee, in accordance with provision of Article 54 paragraph 12 item 1) of the Law shall
provide the following information i.e. clarifications within three days from the day of the receipt of
the request:

Question 1: "Can a group of tenderers engage a subcontractor?”

Answer 1: Group of tenderers can engage a subcontractor.

Question 2: “If the answer to Q1 is YES, is there any limitation for such subcontractor? Of
course, subcontractor would meet all condition stated in Tender documents, section 4.7. ?”
Answer 2: All conditions from the tender documentation (4.7 SUBCONTRACTORS, 4.8
GROUP OF TENDERERS (JOINT TENDER)) should be met, and also Article: 80. and Article:

81. from the Law for Public Procurement.

Question 3: “If the answer to the Q1 is YES, can you please specify which option should we
use when filling Form 2 (Tender Form)?”

Answer 3: You should use the option “joint tender” as shown in the table below.

'TENDER SUBMISSION METHOD e individually
(encircle) e joint tender
) e with a subcontractor

PUBLIC PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE 31/14/DIKT

CrpaHa 1041

Bankancka 13

JABHO NPEAY3ERE Bojsone Crene 41 2
ENEKTPONPUBPEAA CPBUIJE Llapuue Munuue 2

e Ten: 011/20 24 600
eps@eps.rs  WWw.eps.rs



